



# FARES KHADER

Accountant

## ABOUT ME

A skilled accountant with team management skills and the ability to find solutions and research in their field.

I am able to prepare and manage future plans, and I have the ability to deal with and manage costs and profits and reduce expected and occurring risks.

Great at paying attention to details, sales and purchasing, adept at time management and development, always achieving great results, and I have the ability to handle pressure.

I have extensive experience in the field of construction, finishing, and project management.

## CONTACT INFORMATION



+970 594 424 919



Fares.khader115@gmail.com



Anza, Jenin, Palestine

## EXPERTISE

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership

## SKILLS

Microsoft office  %100

ERP system  %100

Shamel Financia  %100

## COURSES

**Center of Continuing Education, NNU.**

**From IMA (The American Institute of Management Accountants).**

**Oct , 2018 - The current day**

CMA course

## EXPERIENCE

**Cost Accountant**

**National Aluminum & Profile Co. (NAPCO)**

**Jan 2019 - March 2020**

An accountant, I record raw materials, inventory inventory, calculate production costs, remanufacture the product, follow up and monitor the products until they reach the warehouses, then inventory and record them.

**Management Accountant**

**Rural Women's Development Society**

**March 2020 - December 2020**

Accountant and project manager for women's cooperative societies. Managing the societies, their sales and costs, developing future plans, providing new markets, and preparing financial and tax statements.

**Management Accountant**

**Al Ajjawi Co.**

**July 2024 - Present**

Work on accounting treatment for purchases, customs, invoices, expenses, salaries, wages, sales invoices, orders of purchases, sales and discounts on purchases, sales and expenses for the transfer of imported , And all the expenses follow-up of banks and bank settlement of checks and bank transfers on the Sham accounting program. And the work of monthly matching, supplier and customer statements, and the work of accounting costs for price products, and follow-up of sales representatives

## EDUCATION

**An-Najah National University**

Bachelor degree in Accounting  
2015-2018